
Federal Ministry of Health Dep III/4, Radetzkystrasse 2, 
1030 Wien www.bmg.gv.at

Gesundheit Österreich GmbH 
(GÖG) Stubenring 6; 1010 Wien www.goeg.at/de/Transplant 

Federal public service Health, 
Food Chain and Environment 
(Directorate-General for Healthcare 
facilities organisation)

Place Victor Horta 40/10; 
1060 Bruxelles

www.health.belgium.be/eportal
www.beldonor.be                                
Belgian «European Organ Donation 
Day 2013»: http://eodd2013.be/en         
http://www.edqm.eu/en/European-day-
for-organ-donation-1223.html

Ministry of Health, Bulgarian 
Agency for Transplantation

112 Bratya Miladinovi Str., 
Sofia http://www.bgtransplant.bg

Ministry of Health and Social 
Welfare Ksaver 200a, Zagreb http://www.miz.hr

Transplantation Coordinating 
Centre Ruska 85, 100 00 Praha 10 http://www.kst.cz

Ministry of Health Palackeho nam. 4, 128 01 
Prague 2 http://www.mzcr.cz

Ministry of Health Cyprus / Trans-
plantation Council

1 Prodromou & 17 Chilonos 
street http://www.moh.gov.cy/

Nicosia General Hospital Nechrou Ave, 1102, Southeas-
tern Nicosia

http://www.moh.gov.cy/moh/ngh/
ngh.nsf/DMLindex_en/DMLindex_
en?OpenDocument

Danish Health and Medicines 
Authority

Axel Heides Gade 1, 2300 
Copenhagen S http://www.sst.dk/English.aspx

State Agency of Medicines 1Nooruse Street, Tartu, 50411 http://www.ravimiamet.ee/

Transplantation Centre
Tartu University Hospital, 
Transplantation Centre; Puu-
sepa 1a, 50406 Tartu

http://www.kliinikum.ee/eng/

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health PO BOX 33, 00023 Govern-
ment www.stm.fi/en/frontpage

Finnish Medicines Agency P.O. Box 55, 00034 FIMEA www.fimea.fi
Health and
ConsumersHealth and

Consumers



Helsinki University Hospital, Trans-
plantation Unit

P.O.Box 263, Helsinki, 00029 
HUS www.hus.fi

Agence de la Biomedecine
1 avenue du Stade de France, 
93212 Saint-Denis La Plaine 
Cedex

www.agence-biomedecine.fr

Ministère des Affaires Sociales et de 
la Santé

14, avenue Duquesne, 753 50 
Paris 07 SP www.sante.gouv.fr

Deutsche Stiftung Organtransplanta-
tion (DSO)

Deutschherrnnufer 52, 
D-60594 Frankfurt am Main www.dso.de

German Federal Ministry of Health Rochusstraße 1, D-53123 
Bonn www.bmg.bund.de

Hellenic Transplant Organization An. Tsocha 5, Athens 11521 www.eom.gr
National Blood Transfusion Service Budapest, Karolina ut 19-21 www.ovsz.hu

Irish Medicines Board
Kevin O’Malley House, Earls-
fort Centre, Earlsfort Terrace, 
Dublin 2

www.imb.ie

Health Services Executive Oak House, Millennium Park, 
Naas, Co. Kildare www.hse.ie

Italian National Transplant Center Via Giano della Bella 34, Roma www.trapianti.salute.gov.it  
comunicazione.cnt@iss.it

Ministry of Health Brivibas Str. 72, Riga 1011 http://www.vm.gov.lv/

Ministry of Health Äulestrasse 51, PBO 684, FL-
9490 Vaduz

National Transplant Bureau Santariškių g. 2., LT-08661Vil-
nius www.transplantacija.lt

Ministry of Health Villa Louvigny, allée Marconi, 
2120 Luxembourg http://www.ms.public.lu/

Superintendent of Public Health SLH - OPD; St. Luke’s 
Square; G’Mangia https://ehealth.gov.mt/

Ministry for Social Policy Mater Dei HospitalTal-Qroqq,  
Msida, MSD 2090 https://ehealth.gov.mt/

Norwegian Directorate of Health POBox 7000, St. Olavs plass, 
0130 Oslo http://www.helsedirektoratet.no/

Ministry of Health and Care Services P.O. Box 8011, Dep. N-0030 
Oslo

Ministry of Health Miodowa 15; 00-952 Warsaw http://www.mz.gov.pl/wwwmzold/
index?ml=en

POLTRANSPLANT, Polish Trans-
plant Coordinating Center

Jerozolimskie 87, 02-001 War-
saw, Poland http://www.poltransplant.pl/

Direcção-Geral da Saúde (DGS)

Alameda D. Afonso Hen-
riques, 45 1049-
005 Lisboa
geral@dgs.pt, dqs@dgs.pt

www.dgs.pt/
www.asst.min-saude.pt

Instituto Português do Sangue e da 
Transplantação, IP

Avenida Miguel Bombarda, 6;             
1000-208 Lisboa http://ipsangue.org/

National Transplantation Agency Constantin Caracas Street 2-8, 
Bucharest 011155 http://www.transplant.ro/

Ministry of Health Limbova 2, 837 52, Bratislava http://www.health.gov.sk/
Slovenija Transplant Zaloška 7, 1000 Ljubljana http://www.slovenija-transplant.si/
Ministry of Health Stefanova 5, 1000 Ljubljana http://www.mz.gov.si/en/
Organización Nacional de Tras-
plantes

Sinesio Delgado 6, Pabellon 
3-1 planta, Madrid 28029 http://www.ont.es



National Board of Health and 
Welfare, Department of Knowledge 
Based Policy and Guidance, Organ 
and Tissue Donation

SE- 106 30  Stockholm, 
Sweden www.donationsradet.se

Nederlandse Transplantatie Stichting
Plesmanlaan 100, Leiden    -               
Postal address: po box 2304, 
2301 CH Leiden

http://tedavi.saglik.gov.tr/

Ministry of Health, General Directo-
rate of the Curative services

Rüzgarh Cad Pleune Sak 
26/10, Ankara www.agence-biomedecine.fr

Department of Health - Organ 
Donation and Transplantation   ;      
Human Tissue Authority

621 Wellington House, 133-
155 Waterloo Road, London 
SE1

http://www.dh.gov.uk;      
http://www.hta.gov.uk/

NHS Blood and Transplant
Oak House; Reeds Crescent; 
Watford; Hertfordshire WD24 
4QN

http://www.nhsbt.nhs.uk  

Directorate General for Health & 
Consumers

Directore "Health systems and 
products", Unit "Substances 
of human origin and Tobacco 
control" (D4) 

http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tis-
sues_organs/organs/index_en.htm                                                                                                        
http://ec.europa.eu/health-eu/
europe_for_patients/organ_dona-
tion_transplantation/index_en.htm                                                                                                           
http://ec.europa.eu/
health-eu/index_en.htm                                      
http://ec.europa.eu/eahc/health/index.
html

Previous Journalists 
Workshops on 
Organ donation 
& transplantation

3rd Workshop (2012)
http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tis-
sues_organs/events/journalist_works-
hops_organ_

2nd workshop (2011)
http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tis-
sues_organs/events/journalist_works-
hops_organ_en.htm#fragment1 

1st workshop (2010)
http://ec.europa.eu/health/blood_tis-
sues_organs/events/journalist_works-
hops_organ_en.htm#fragment2

EU Health Prize for Journalists
including submitted/finalist 
articles on organ donation & 
transplantation

http://ec.europa.eu/health-eu/
journalist_prize/index_en.htm                                              
http://ec.europa.eu/health-eu/europe_
for_patients/organ_donation_trans-
plantation/index_en.htm  (see under 
«Articles»)

Directorate General for Research & 
Innovation

For European projects funded 
under the Framework Research 
Programmes: CORDIS data-
base (Community Research 
and Development Information 
Service)

http://cordis.europa.eu/home_en.html                                                                   

http://cordis.europa.eu/projects/
home_en.html

European Directorate for the Quality 
of Medicines &Healthcare (EDQM)

7 allée Kastner, CS 30026
F-67081 Strasbourg, France http://www.edqm.eu

for Austria, Belgium, Croatia, 
Germany, Hungary, Luxemburg, the 
Netherlands, Slovenia

P.O. Box 2304
NL - 2301 CH Leiden
The Netherlands

http://www.eurotransplant.org

for Denmark, Finland, Iceland, 
Norway, Sweden

Arhus Universitetshospital 
Skejby http://www.scandiatransplant.org/



Healht Unit - DRB A3/042, L-2920 
Luxembourg Projects’ database http://ec.europa.eu/eahc/projects/data-

base.html
ACCORD Joint Action 
(Achieving Comprehensive 
Coordination in Organ Dona-
tion throughout the European 
Union)

http://www.accord-ja.eu                         
http://ec.europa.eu/eahc/news/
news122.html

COORENOR (Coordinating 
a European initiative among 
national organizations for 
organ transplantation)
EDD - Developing Guidelines 
for Organizing European 
Organ Donation Days

www.europeandonationday.org

EFRETOS (European 
Framework for Evaluation of 
Organ Transplants)

 www.efretos.org

ELIPSY (European Living Do-
nor - Psychosocial follow-up) http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/elipsy/

ELPAT Congress - Organ 
Transplantation: Ethical, Legal 
and Psychosocial Aspects: 
Expanding the European 
Platform

http://www.esot.org/

EULID (European Living 
Donation and Public Health)

http://www.eulivingdonor.eu/eulid/
what-is-eulid.html

European Training «Train the 
trainers» on Organ donation 
and transplantation

http://www.etc.iavante.es/

Joint Action FOEDUS (Fa-
cilitating exchange of organs 
donated in EU Member States)

 http://ec.europa.eu/eahc/news/
news232.html

ETPOD (European Training 
Program on Organ Donation) http://www.fbg.ub.edu/

Joint Action MODE (Mutual 
Organ Donation and Trans-
plantation Exchanges)

http://www.mode-ja.org/

ODEQUS (European Quality 
System Indicators and metho-
dology on Organ donation)

http://www.odequs.eu/

SOHO V&S (Vigilance and 
Surveillance of Substances of 
Human Origin)

http://www.sohovs.org/soho/

2013 Transplant Newsletter 
(2012 data)

http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Do-
cuments/NEWSLETTER2013.pdf

2012 Transplant Newsletter 
(2011 data)

http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Do-
cuments/NEWSLETTER2012.pdf

2011 Transplant Newsletter 
(2010 data)

http://www.ont.es/publicaciones/Do-
cuments/Newsletter2011.pdf


